From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 9:57 AM

To: Sheron Arshad

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; DANIEL,
Ambrin; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: SIAs SNID May-23 DSR , ERM Minutes and Tracker

Go ahead please

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 9:13:56 AM

To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah
<kasia@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: SIAs SNID May-23 DSR , ERM Minutes and Tracker

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar,
Greetings from CTC!

Have a good day!

With reference to the below email, Please note that the Program Team shared a complaint
regarding the poor performance of the following UCPOs of Killa Abdullah:

ucC Name Designation  [Recommendations ICNIC
- - :
Killa Abdullah- Jungle Camp 1 Mubharimad Ramzan UCro Expla.natlon/ Final pd2034367
Warning
Killa Abdullah- Killa Abdullah-2 | Habib Ur Rehman |0 © %frlﬁﬁlagﬁon/ Final - p42051597%

It is suggested that CTC management will issue them an explanation letter to acquire their
stance and in case of an unsatisfactory response received, disciplinary action will be taken
against them.

WHO PO approval is requested in this regard.



If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know we have
recommend this action.

Regards,

Sheron

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Cell: 0346-1019489

From: Abdullah, Muhammad [mailto:mabdullah@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:56 PM

To: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>; KHAN, Zarak
<khanz@who.int>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: SIAs SNID May-23 DSR, ERM Minutes and Tracker

Dear Sheron,

Attached are the minutes of the meeting conducted today at the DEOC Killa Abdullah under the
leadership of worthy Deputy Commissioner Killa Abdullah.

During our last SNID May 2023 campaign district has recommended an explanation to 02 of our
UCPOs of UC Jungle Camp 01 and Killa Abdullah 02 for their poor performance in the previous
round.

Forwarded is the email with minutes of the meeting for prompt action.

| am keeping Dr Zarak in C.C to make sure the disciplinary actions are taken as soon as possible
and keep Dr Zarak in email correspondence.

Best Regards,

Dr. Muhammad Abdullah
Immunization Officer
District Killa Abdullah
Cell # +92332-7933219

Fighting for Polio-free Pakistan.

x

From: Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 4:04 PM




To: eockillaabdullah@gmail.com <deockillaabdullah@gmail.com>

Cc: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; KillaabdullahNSTOP1@gmail.com
<KillaabdullahNSTOP1@gmail.com>; Doulat Khan <khandoulat60@gmail.com>; Syed Amin Ullah Agha
<amin.agha@acasus.com>; Syed Qudratullah <syed.qudratullah@acasus.com>; Sahil Nisar
<sahil.nisar@acasus.com>; Zubair Panezai <zubair.panezai@acasus.com>; Jahangir Bazai
<jahangir.bazai@acasus.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: SIAs SNID May-23 DSR, ERM Minutes and Tracker

Dear DEOC KA,

Kindly find the attached Post campaign review meeting Minutes for your kind information and
further necessary action.

Thank you

Kind Regards

Imran Kakar

Acasus Killabdullah, Balochistan

On Thu, 1 Jun 2023 at 10:43, Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com> wrote:
Dear DEOC KA,

Kindly find the attached SIAs SNID May-23 Post review meeting presentation for your
kind review and further perusal.

Thanks you.

Kind Regards

Imran Kakar

Acasus Killabdullah, Balochistan

On Sun, 21 May 2023 at 21:55, Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com> wrote:
Dear DEOC KA,




Kindly find the attached District Situation report which includes
1. District day 7th ERM Presentation shared in District ERM Chaired by Deputy
commissioner..
2. ERM meeting minutes
ERM Tracker of intra campaign
4. Ucs readiness status for LQAS is shared for your kind information and further
necessary action.

98]

Kind Regards

Imran Kakar

Acasus Killabdullah, Balochistan

On Fri, 19 May 2023 at 16:58, Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com> wrote:
Dear DEOC KA,

Kindly find the attached District Situation report which includes
1. District ERM Presentation shared in District ERM Chaired by Deputy
commissioner..
2. ERM meeting minutes.
3. ERM Tracker
4. LPUC:s Status and Acausu FM ICM report is shared for your kind
information and further necessary action.

Kind Regards
Imran Kakar

Acasus Killabdullah, Balochistan

On Thu, 18 May 2023 at 20:20, Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com> wrote:
Dear DEOC KA,

Kindly find the attached District Situation report which includes
1. District ERM Presentation shared in District ERM Chaired by Deputy
commissioner..
2. ERM meeting minutes.
3. ERM Tracker



4. LPUC: Status and Acausu FM ICM report is shared for your kind
information and further necessary action.
Kind Regards

Imran Kakar

Acasus Killabdullah, Balochistan

On Wed, 17 May 2023 at 20:35, Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com> wrote:
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

On Tue, 16 May 2023 at 20:11, Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com> wrote:
Dear DEOC KA,

Kindly find the attached District Situation report which includes
1. District ERM Presentation shared in District ERM Chaired by Deputy
commissioner..
2. ERM meeting minutes.
3. ERM Tracker
4. LPUC:s Status is shared for your kind information and further
necessary action.

Thanks
Kind Regards



Imran Kakar

Acasus Killabdullah, Balochistan

On Mon, 15 May 2023 at 19:43, Imran Khan <imran.khan@acasus.com> wrote:
Dear DEOC KA,

Kindly find the attached District Situation report which includes
1. District ERM Presentation presented in the meeting chaired by
Deputy commissioner.
2. ERM meeting minutes.
3. ERM Tracker is shared for your kind information and further action.
Thanks

Kind Regards

Imran Kakar

Acasus Killabdullah, Balochistan



